3M Midway

6/21/2017

Mark Strong
510 Midway Circle
Midway, TN 37809

Mr. Robert Tipton

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Johnson City Environmental Field Office

2305 Silverdale Road

Johnson City, TN 37601

Reference: Storm Water Compliance Inspection
Minco, Co. TNR053148

Dear Mr. Tipton:

Ceradyne, Inc. a 3M company
510 Midway Circle

Midway, TN 37809

423 422 6051
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This letter is to inform you of Minco’s plan of action, with attached plan, after the May 17,

2017 TDEC Storm Water Compliance Inspection.

Please direct all correspondence to myself at (423) 422-2000 or (423) 268-5253 (cell

phone).

Slnc97ly,
?.W\S

Mark Strong
EHS Engineer
dmstrong@mmm.com
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